
November 18, 2024 

Allison DeBusk, City Planner 

Planning Division 

Community Development Department 

City of Santa Barbara 

630 Garden Street 

Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

RE: La Cumbre South Homes (3845 State Street) 

Dear Ms. DeBusk: 

KENNEDY WILSON 

Kennedy Wilson Multifamily Management Group, LLC ("Kennedy Wilson"), in partnership with 

Riviera Dairy Property, LLC, is pleased to submit a Preliminary Application pursuant to SB-330 

and an AUD Program Pre-Application, along with plans and supporting documentation, for La 

Cumbre South Homes. 

On October 3, Kennedy Wilson overviewed La Cumbre South Homes (the "Project") with Mayor 

Rowse and Councilmember Friedman. On October 28, Kennedy Wilson and Architects Orange 

met with you and Community Development Department Director Elias Isaacson to present the 

plans for La Cumbre South Homes and to obtain your initial feedback to help us ensure that our 

submittal packages would be accurate and complete. 

I appreciate the comments you and Megan Arciniega provided to our team on the draft 

Preliminary Application plan set when we spoke with you on November 7. We have made 

revisions to our plan set to respond to comments from you and Megan. 

La Cumbre South Homes is located within La Cumbre Plaza. The City's website describes La 

Cumbre Plaza as follows: 

La Cumbre Plaza is a 31-acre site comprising eight parcels, six of which are suitable for 

substantial redevelopment with residential/mixed-use development. It is within the City's 

Average Unit-Size Density (AUD) Incentive Program Priority Housing Overlay (37-63 

units/acre) and is included in the 2023-2031 Housing Element Suitable Sites Inventory. 

The City's Land Use Element identifies the La Cumbre Plaza/Five Points area, along 

with Downtown and portions of Milpas Street, as a location where the highest residential 

densities in the City should be located due to its proximity to existing services and major 

transit corridors. 

The approximately 10-acre Project site (3845 State Street, the former Sears property) is one of 

the six parcels identified above as being "suitable for substantial redevelopment with 

residential/mixed-use development". The Housing Element also identifies the project site as 

503 32nd Street, Suite 120 Newport Beach, CA 92663 tel: 949-933-9723 www.kennedywilson.com 
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